MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Regular Session

June 12th, 2023

9:30 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 12th day of June, 2023 the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. Called to order at 9:30 am by Judge Meador who then asked Commissioner Campbell to give the invocation.

The following members present:

Jim Meador	County Judge
Douglas Campbell	Commissioner, Pct. #1
Franklin Jameson	Commissioner, Pct. #3
Timmy Brooks	Commissioner, Pct #4
D'anna Russell	County Clerk

Also, in attendance County Treasurer Misty Jones, County Attorney Tom Edwards, Sheriff Robert Fisk and his Deputy Justin Turney

Public: Marisue Potts, Rusty Etheredge, Ronald Bailey, Rick Day, Janie Campbell, Wes Campbell and James Gillespie

TX-DOT: No one present

No. 502

Clerk Russell Read the Minutes from the May 8th, 2023, meeting of Commissioners Court. With no additions or corrections, a motion was made by Commissioner Campbell and seconded by Commissioner Jameson to approve the minutes as read, motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

County Judge Meador gave the monthly reports from County and District Clerk, Extension Service, Justice of the Peace, Library, Sheriff Dept., and the Tax Assessor Collector. Motion by Commissioner Cruse and seconded by Commissioner Campbell to accept the reports as given. Motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The outstanding bills were presented by County Treasurer Jones and reviewed by the court. Motion by Commissioner Cruse to approve the bills as presented, Commissioner Campbell seconded the motion. Motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Item No. 9 on the agenda was to present the Distinguished Service Award to the Motley County Historical Commission. Marisue accepted the certificate on behalf of the board and gave a brief statement of the projects the board had been doing to even be recognized by the Texas Historical Commission for the year 2022 and how it really works hand in hand with the preserving the history of Motley County and that a lot of the data for the projects are ollected from the archives at the Motley County Museum.

Clarification

Item 10 on the agenda was to clarify tire purchase for the motor grader tires purchased from Bill Williams between Pct. 1 and Pct. 3. Commissioner Jameson Pct 3 ordered the tires in 2021. When the bill was paid it was paid by Commissioner Campbell Pct. 1. After much discussion it was decided that Pct 3 would reimburse Pct 1 for paying for the tires.

No. 503

Next on the Agenda was James Gillespie to present the repairs needed on the Sheriff's radio tower. The radio tower has for sure exceeded its 10-year guarantee. MR Gillespie recommended that the antenna be replaced and that the crew that can come in and do the tower work can also replace the lights (and the lights have already been approved in an earlier commissioner's court vote during this budget year). Mr. Gillespie did state that the duplexer repeater is fine. After discussion on where to get the money to replace the antenna would come from a motion was made by Commissioner Campbell to fix the radio tower out of Capital Acquisitions. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Brooks and the Motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Last item on the agenda was to start the 2023-2024 budget process. Judge Meador gave the commissioners the budget worksheets from each office in the courthouse. Most all stayed the same as last year with only a small increase to postage as it is going up yet again and one office asked for a salary increase. The four precincts budget were also gone over and the biggest thing in the road and bridge is that Precinct 2 needs a motor grader and one commissioner asked for a 4% cost of living increase for his road hand. After everything was present Judge Meador asked if raises would be considered this year? Judge Meador stated that he felt like you can not pick and choose who gets a raise and Commissioner Jameson stated he felt the same way. The next budget run through is set for July 10th after regular commissioner's court if Jim Findley has his stuff done. If not, it will be the following week with the intentions of filing the Proposed Budget on July 31, 2023

No. 504

There being no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 11:52 a.m. upon the motion by Commissioner Jameson and seconded by Commissioner Cruse, motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Signed: _____County Judge

_____Comm *Pct #1*

_____Comm Pct #3

_Comm Pct #4

ATTEST:_

County Clerk